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Lang, Mary G.H.

Subject: FW: Apple - Letter to the Board

From: Cirincione, Maria [mailto:Maria.Cirincione@friedfrank.com] 
Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2013 7:25 PM 
To: Noreen Krall 
Cc: Michael Bromwich; Nigro, Barry; Carroll, Sarah; Matt.Reilly@stblaw.com; Boutrous Jr., Theodore J. 
Subject: Re: Apple - Letter to the Board 
 
Thank you. 
 
On Nov 23, 2013, at 6:36 PM, "Noreen Krall" <nkrall@apple.com<mailto:nkrall@apple.com>> wrote: 
 
 
Maria, 
 
This note is to confirm the letter from Mr. Bromwich to the Apple Board of Directors has been delivered via email.  Note 
that hardcopies to their business addresses are not necessary or customary in our communications with board 
members. 
 
Best regards, 
Noreen 
 
 
 
 
 
On Nov 22, 2013, at 7:04 PM, "Cirincione, Maria" 
<Maria.Cirincione@friedfrank.com<mailto:Maria.Cirincione@friedfrank.com>> wrote: 
 
Dear Noreen, 
 
Please see the attached letter from Mr. Bromwich to the Apple Board of Directors.  We request that you circulate it to 
them as promptly as possible.  We will separately send it to their business addresses.  Please advise regarding hardcopy 
mailing procedures to avoid disclosure to anyone other than the intended Board member. 
 
A response to your November 21 letter will be forthcoming. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Maria 
 
 
Maria R. Cirincione 
maria.cirincione@friedfrank.com<mailto:maria.cirincione@friedfrank.com> | Tel: +1.202.639.7044 
 
Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP 
801 17th St., NW, Washington, DC  20006 
friedfrank.com<http://www.friedfrank.com/> 
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P Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may be legally privileged and 
confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying 
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and permanently 
delete the e-mail and any attachments immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment for 
any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person. Thank you. 
<Apple -- Letter to Board of Directors -- 11-22-13.pdf> 
 
Noreen Krall 
nkrall@apple.com<mailto:nkrall@apple.com> 
408-862-5159 Office 
408-203-1074 Cell 
 
 
 
 
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


